Town of County Line, Alabama

Minutes of Regular Scheduled Town Council meeting July 12, 2011

Meeting was called to order at 7:07PM by Mayor J. L. Calvert.

Roll was called with Mayor Calvert Present, Councils Norma Holzhauer, Dennis Finch, Pam Sitton, and Herman Mulvehill present. Council Huffstutler was absent. A quorum being present, meeting proceeded.

Minutes of May 10, 2011 were read. Council Sitton moved to accept, Council Finch seconded. Motion passed unanimously. Minutes of June 1, 2011 were read., Council Finch moved to accept with corrections, Council Sitton seconded. Motion carried unanimously. Minutes of the Host Government approval hearing of June 13, 2011 were read. Council Sitton moved to accept with corrections. Council Holzhauer seconded. Motion carried unanimously. Minutes of June 14, regular Council meeting were read. Council Mulvehill moved to accept, Council Sitton seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Financial reports of May and June 2011 were read. Council Finch moved to accept. Motion carried unanimously

Reports of committees: Council Finch reported he was waiting on the plat for the town hall property for the project for the Scouts.

Communications: The clerk read a Resolution that FEMA required to allow the Town to participate in received disaster mitigation fund to possibly fund a storm siren and a shelter room. Council Sitton moved to adopt this resolution, Council Mulvehill seconded. Motion carried. Roll call vote was as follows: Mayor Calvert Yes, Councils Holzhauer Yes, Council Finch Yes, Council Sitton Yes, Council Mulvehill Yes.

The Clerk then read a new resolution from the Data Technologies division of the Jefferson County Commission affirming a contract with the Town of County Line to receive data, maps and information from the Jefferson County Commission. Council Finch moved to accept, Council Holzhauer seconded. Roll call vote was as follows: Mayor Calvert Yes, Council Holzhauer Yes, Council Finch Yes, Council Sitton Yes, and Council Mulvehill Yes. Motion carried unanimously.

The Clerk then read a Resolution that would authorize the Alabama League of Muncipalities to collect the in force insurance license fees that are in arrears at no charge to the Town. Council Finch suggested that this be tabled for further investigation. Council Finch made a motion to this effect, Council Mulvehill seconded. Motion carried unanimously.





Mayor Calvert discussed grass cutting of the Town Hall property. Discussion followed. Council Mulvehill suggested a Mr. John Dixon for this work. More discussion followed. Council Sitton moved to hire Mr. Dixon if the pay was OK. Council Finch seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

The Fire Hydrant painting was discussed. The Stump grinding was discussed. The estimate from Council Huffstutler was 150.00 dollars for the contractor to do this work. Council Sitton moved to accept this bid and have the work done, Council Holzhauer seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

There was discussion of possibly getting a secure steel mailbox to receive the Town's mail, since the Trafford Post Office has closed. Council Finch suggested this be tabled for further investigation to cut shipping costs.

Public comment: Ms Brenda Lowe of Cobb-Brazeel Rd asked about replacing the street sign at Cobb—Brazeel Rd and Deans Ferry rd as a member their family had a house burn down and the Fire Truck missed the turn, they believe, because of the missing sign. The Mayor referred her to the Blount County Commission. Ms. Gloria Kennedy complained that she cannot always hear what is going on if Council member speak in low tones. Ms Freda Bobo asked about the grass cutting and that maybe she knew someone that might cut it 2 times per month for the \$100.00 dollar fee. Mr. Malcolm Calvert asked who was cutting the sides of the road. Discussion followed.

Council Finch moved to adjourn.

William Ivey, Town Clerk Reporting





